
 

 

 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 
GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 



 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

 

TO:  MEMBERS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL  
REVIEW BOARD 
 

FROM: BRENDA M. MONEER 
  PLANNING TECHNICIAN 

DATE:  JUNE 17, 2019 

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF ARB MEETING 

This is to remind everyone that the next meeting of the 
Architectural Review Board is scheduled for Monday, June 17, 
2019, at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

Should you have any questions or comments prior to Monday’s 
meeting, please don’t hesitate to contact myself (x.1116) or , 
Mark Brodeur, Planning Director (x.1118) at 843-797-6220.  We 
look forward to seeing you. 

  



 

  

NOTE: THIS AGENDA WAS POSTED AT CITY HALL, THE CITY WEBSITE, AND LOCAL MEDIA WAS NOTIFIED PRIOR TO THE MEETING 1 

 

 

AGENDA 

MONDAY, JUNE 17, 2019, 6:30PM 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Sharon Clopton 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES:  May 20, 2019 

IV. NEW BUSINESS - Minor Applications 

1. aLord Ashley Driving School, 205 N. Goose Creek Blvd.  

2. Turning Page Bookstore, 216 St. James Ave. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS - Major Applications 

3. Taco Bell – Upfit, 104 S. Goose Creek Blvd. 

 

VI. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 

VII. COMMENTS FROM STAFF 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, May 20, 2019, 6:30 P.M. 

MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 

 
 

I. Call to Order  
 

Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

Present: Sharon Clopton, Ricky Dresel, Gary Becker, Tom Risso, Lisa Burdick, 
Jen Wise  

Absent:     David Cantrill 
Staff Present:                Daniel Moore, Brenda Moneer, Lili Ortiz-Ludlum 
 
 

III. Review of Minutes from March 18, 2019 and April 15, 2019 
 

Board Member Becker stated landscaping and monument sign requirements need to be specific. 
He made inquiry to items on the draft minutes.  
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the minutes with changes. Moved 
by Board Member Becker, Seconded by Board Member Wise. 

 
Discussion:   There was none. 
 
Vote:     All voted in favor, none opposed (6-0). Motion carried. 

 
 

IV. New Business – Minor Applications 
 

1. Extra Space Storage/Paint - 427 St. James Ave 

A representative presented the application and color samples to the Architectural Review Board 
(ARB).  There was discussion regarding the placement of the two (2) types of greens on the 
building.  
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Burdick, Seconded by Board Member 
Becker. 



 
Discussion:  There was none. 
 
Vote:  Board Member Dresel, Board Member Becker, Board Member 

Risso, Board Member Burdick, Board Member Wise voted in favor. 
Chairperson Clopton opposed. Motion carried. (5-1) 

 
 

2. Level-up Nutrition 650 College Park Rd./E2 

A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB.  Discussion occurred 
as to the size of the sign. The representative stated it is the same size as Famous Hair that is 
located next door. 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Burdick. 

 
Discussion:  There was none. 
 
Vote:  All in favor, none opposed (6-0). Motion carried.  

 

 
V. Old Business - Major Applications 

 
1. Wendy’s Upfit - 101 Red Bank Road 

 
A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB. He presented images 
of other Wendy renovations to show the color pallet. He presented renderings of the proposed 
plan. He stated a compromise was made with the City to paint the rooftop equipment a light 
gray. 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Becker. 

 
Discussion:  Board Members expressed their fondness for the new renderings.  
 
Vote:  Chairperson Clopton, Board Member Becker, Board Member Risso, 

Board Member Burdick, Board Member Wise voted in favor. Board 
Member Dresel opposed. Motion carried. (5-1) 

 
 
 



VI. Comments from The Board   
 
Mr. Moore introduced his Administrative Assistant Lili Ortiz-Ludlum. Board Member Wise shared 
her dislike for Barracuda, the security service provided for City e-mail. Board Member Burdick 
inquired if the ARB could require screening of back flow preventors to be included in preliminary 
designs. Mr. Moore stated this cannot be done during the ARB process, as it is done throughout 
the engineering process.  Mr. Moore stated he can research other City’s requirements. 
Chairperson Clopton stated the ARB can educate themselves on different types of plants to 
ensure the proposed plants for screening will grow.  
 

VII. Comments from Staff 
 

Mr. Moore stated the new Planning Director Mark Brodeur has started; however, he could not 
attend the meeting due to a death in the family. Mr. Moore stated he will organize training for 
the ARB with the Director of Economic Development Matt Brady. He stated Mr. Brady is the only 
person on City staff qualified to teach orientation. Board Member Risso stated he cannot attend 
next month’s ARB meeting. 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to adjourn at 6:59 pm. Moved By: Board 
Member Risso, Seconded By: Board Member Wise. 

 
 Discussion:  There was none. 
 

Vote:   All voted in favor, none opposed (6-0). Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 
Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  



 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  JUNE 17, 2019 

 
BUSINESS NAME: ALORD ASHLEY DRIVING SCHOOL 
LOCATION:  205 N GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1 WALL MOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    4 WALL MOUNT, 1 FREESTANDING PANEL 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   38 SF – APPLICABLE TO WALL MT. SIGN 
  
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 2’-11”

WIDTH 13’-0”

AREA 37.9 SF

COLOR White./Blue/Red

MATERIALS Acrylic/Alum.

SIZE OF GRAPHIC no 

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  int 

     
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 19’ 
  

 
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE >600’
  

 
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1 
  

SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 2”  

  
 

SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 8” 

  
 

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 15” 
  

 

PROJECTION FROM WALL 6” 
  

 
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  

BASE LANDSCAPING  

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  X NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 





 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  JUNE 17, 2019 

 
BUSINESS NAME: TURNING PAGE BOOKSTORE 
LOCATION:  216 ST. JAMES AVE., F 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1 WALL MOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    2 WALL MOUNT, 1 FREESTANDING PANEL 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   38 SF – APPLICABLE TO WALL MT. SIGN 
  
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 1’-10”

WIDTH 11’-0”

AREA 21.67SF

COLOR Yellow/Brwn/Orng./Blue/Red

MATERIALS Alum. 

SIZE OF GRAPHIC (2)included in overall sf

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  LED 

     
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 21.67’
  

 
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE <99’’ 
  

 
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1 
  

SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) Not included - requested 

  
 

SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) Not included - requested

  
 

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 12” 
  

 

PROJECTION FROM WALL 4.3” 
  

 
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  

BASE LANDSCAPING  

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  X NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 




















	NEW LOGO COVER ARB
	MEMO_NEW_LOGO
	ARB Agenda 6_17_19
	ARB Minutes 5-20-19 Final
	MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER
	I. Call to Order
	Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
	II. Roll Call

	alord
	turning page
	aLord Ashley Driving

